Hi Ryan,

We do work with NP and PA’s that could help. Depending on the needs and locations would vary how
many providers we can deploy. Also if they have to have a NH license or if any active, unrestricted
license will work will affect how many providers we can use.

The rate for local providers (NP/PAs) without travel would be $75/hr.
The rate for providers that require travel (NP/PAs) with travel/housing would be $90/hr.

Do you want me to put these comments in the GSA or are you able to use this email as a response to
RFI?

Thanks,

Tamina Masina

Sr. Sales Staffing Consultant

SUMO Medical Staffing (formerly Allied Health Search)
Providing a better experience!

Direct 801-251-0529, Toll Free 888-444-3590
Tamina.Masina@sumostaffing.com
http://www.sumostaffing.com/

NALTO member since 2007

Ifyou wish to unsubscribe from our email list, please click here: unsubscribe @sumostaffing.com

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This message is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
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received this message in error, please notify me by return email and delete the original message from your e-
mail system.

From: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 6:01 AM

To: Tamina Masina <tamina.masina@sumostaffing.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ1468316 (RFI-Nursing Professionals Needed in NH) COVID testing questions

Good morning,

FEMA Leadership would like to confirm immediate availability of your staff if a need were to materialize
in the near future. Do you currently have staff ready for immediate deployment (within a couple days)?
Unfortunately | can’t give an accurate estimate on the number of staff that would be requested or the
length of time.

Thank you,
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Ryan Colgan

Region | RRCC (CRMG - Contracting Officer) - COVID-19
Federal Emergency Management Agency

Cell: (202) 704-7424

Email: Ryan.Colgan@fema.dhs.gov

From: Tamina Masina <tamina.masina@sumostaffing.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: RFQ1468316 (RFI-Nursing Professionals Needed in NH) COVID testing questions

Hi Ryan,

| am looking into RFQ1468316 (RFI — Nursing Professionals Needed in NH) for the COVID testing and
have a few questions:
1. Will any state license work or do they have to have an active NH license?
2. Will all of the needs be at one site or will this be at multiple sites? If more than one site, how far
apart are they located?
3. Approximately how many providers are needed?
4. |If travel is required to bring a provider in are we able to quote you 2 prices? One for local and one
for travel providers?

Thanks,

Tamina Masina

Sr. Sales Staffing Consultant

SUMO Medical Staffing (formerly Allied Health Search)
Providing a better experience!

Direct 801-251-0529, Toll Free 888-444-3590
Tamina.Masina@sumostaffing.com
http://www.sumostaffing.com/

NALTO member since 2007

If you wish to unsubscribe from our email list, please click here: unsubscribe@sumostaffing.com

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This message is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to act on behalf of the intended recipient)
of the message, you may not disclose, forward, distribute, copy or use this message or its contents. If you
received this message in error, please notify me by return email and delete the original message from your e-
mail system.
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